Jackson Parish Recreation District Board Meeting Minutes February 20, 2023 Jonesboro, Louisiana

The Jackson Parish Recreation District met in regular session on Monday, February 20, 2023 at 6:00pm in the Jackson Parish Recreation District Meeting Room of the Jackson Parish Recreation Building in Jonesboro, Louisiana. Members Present: Mr. Ricky Cash, Mr. Jeff Hairston, Mr. Brandon Lamkin, Mr. Rodney Potts and Mr. Sullivan Stevens. Absent: Mr. Brent Barnett and Mr. Chris Womack.

The President, Mr. Cash, called the meeting to order. The invocation was given by Mr. Cash and Mr. Potts led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Cash opened the floor for public comments. There were no public comments.

Motion Mr. Hairston seconded Mr. Stevens to approve minutes (January). All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion Mr. Potts seconded Mr. Hairston to approve financials (November). All in favor. Motion carried.

Mr. Gary Joynor discussed with the board the details of the Ebenezer boat dock addition that cost \$26,370, LA Striping painting 4 parking bumpers in the amount of \$1,750 and renting 3 standard toilets per month @ \$255/month from Ameri-Can Portables, LLC. The Recreation District contributed \$6,370 to the Ebenezer boat dock addition and \$20,000 was from Pledge 10. All projects had already been approved in the previous Cooperative Endeavor agreement with the JP Watershed District.

Mr. Smith gave the board an update on some of the ongoing programs at the sports complex including archery/shooting range, basketball, baseball/softball/t-ball signup. He also gave the board an update on the golf course including membership, banquet rentals and tournaments.

The personal committee recommended putting Rebecca Williams on salary at \$36,400/year. giving all JP Recreation District full/part time employees a 3% raise cost of living increase in pay in January of each year, based on a positive evaluation, giving all employees a 3% raise for 2023, giving all employees a 3% raise for 2023 and hiring Bobby Tramell at Golf Course at \$11/hr. They also recommended that any new-hires go through a 60 probationary period and after 60 days and a positive evaluation, give pay increase. Also, after the probationary period, increase pay for these employees as follows: Oliver Brasseaux from \$18 to \$19, Martin Rollinson from \$11.00 to \$14 and Bobby Tramell from \$11 to \$14.

Motion Mr. Hairston seconded Mr. Lamkin to accept personnel committee recommendations except giving all JP Recreation District employees a 3% raise for 2022. All in favor. Motion carried.

Under new business, Mr. Lamkin discussed replacing two \$100,000 CDs. Mr. Potts discussed getting a credit card machine at the Jackson Parish Recreation office and starting a shotgun club. No actions were taken.

Next board meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:00p.m. in the Jackson Parish Recreation District Building.

Motion Mr. Potts seconded Mr. Hairston to adjourn meeting. All in favor. Motion carried.